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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2010 2:35 PM
To: JilotyLC@state.goVv'

Subject: Fw: MFR from Dr. Kissinger's meeting yesterday
Attachments: MFR Foreign Minister Yang 28 July 2010.doc; MFR Foreign Minister Yang 28 July
2010.doc

Pls print for me.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Thu Jul 29 15:31:35 2010

Subject: FW: MFR from Dr. Kissinger's meeting yesterday

Well worth the read.

From: Bader, Jeffrey A. [mailto‘
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Steinberg, James B; Campbell, Kurt M; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: FW: MFR from Dr. Kissinger's meeting yesterday

Eyes only. I've shared only with

From: Jami Miscik [mailto \
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 9:47 AM

To: Bader, Jeffrey A.

Subject: MFR from Dr. Kissinger's meeting yesterday

Hi Jeff,

I know that you and Dr. Kissinger spoke yesterday about his meeting with the Chinese Foreign Minister. Here is the MFR
of the meeting; during the second half of the meeting, Yang became quite strident. If you have any questions, let don't
hesitate to call.

Best Regards,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05775743 Date: 12/31/2015



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05775743 Date: 12/31/2015

Jami

Jami Miscik

President and Vice Chairman
Kissinger Associates

350 Park Avenue, 26th Floor

New York, NY 10022
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